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dbarthelmy@webmineral.com

From: Dragon Minerals <steve@dragon-minerals.ccsend.com> on behalf of Dragon Minerals 

<steve@dragon-minerals.com>

Sent: Friday, July 31, 2020 4:48 PM

To: dbarthelmy@webmineral.com

Subject: July 31: New Specimens Posted at the Dragon Minerals Web Site

 

 

 

Vivianite 

Huanuni Mine, Oruro, Bolivia 
 

Hello! 

 

The Dragon Minerals web site has been updated with another batch of new 

specimens including:  
 

• Fluorapatite - Emmons Quarry, Oxford County, Maine (miniature).  
• Felsőbányaite and Gypsum - Chickerell Brick Pit, Dorset, England 

(cabinet).  
• Tourmaline - Stak Nala, Gilgit-Baltistan, Pakistan (thumbnail).  
• Orpiment (large single crystal) - Gold Bar Mine, Eureka County, 

Nevada (miniature).  
• Muscovite Epimorph/Pseudomorph after Spodumene - Ouro Fino 

pegmatite, Minas Gerais, Brazil (small cabinet).  
• Tunellite - U. S. Borax Open Pit, Kern County, California (miniature). 

Ex Jim & Dawn Minette collection.  
• Aurichalcite and Hemimorphite - Hidden Treasure Mine, Tooele 

County, Utah (miniature). Ex Bob Englander collection.  
• Wulfenite, Quartz, and Barite - Rowley Mine, Maricopa County, 

Arizona (miniature). Ex Bob Englander collection.  
• Galena (huge!), Wulfenite, and Mimetite - Ojuela Mine, Durango, 

Mexico (miniature).  
• Sodalite - Bancroft area, Ontario, Canada (miniature).  
• Almandine - Lake Wenatchee, Chelan County, Washington 

(miniature).  
• Beryl (naturally etched) - Maxixe Claim, Minas Gerais, Brazil 

(miniature).  
• Plumbogummite and Pyromorphite - Yangshuo Mine, Guangxi, 

China (miniature).  
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• Weloganite - Francon Quarry, Québec, Canada - (miniature). Type 

locality for weloganite.  
• Gypsum with Copper - Mission Pit, Pima County, Arizona 

(miniature).  
• Fluorite - Huanggang Fe-Sn deposit, Inner Mongolia, China (small 

cabinet).  
• Manganoan Calcite - Madan Ore Field, Smolyan Province, Bulgaria 

(miniature).  
• Microcline (Manebach twins) - Erongo Region, Namibia (small 

cabinet).  
• Smithsonite - Tsumeb Mine, Otjikoto Region, Namibia (miniature).  
• Beryl variety Aquamarine with Tourmaline - Erongo Region, 

Namibia (thumbnail).  
• Arsenopyrite, Quartz, and Calcite Pseudomorph after Ilvaite - Rio 

Marina, Elba Island, Italy (miniature). Ex Steven Pullman collection.  
• Cerussite and Duftite - Tsumeb Mine, Otjikoto Region, Namibia 

(miniature).  
• Pyrrhotite and Sphalerite - Herja Mine, Maramureș, Romania 

(miniature).  
• Marcasite - Vintířov, Sokolov District, Czech Republic (miniature). Ex 

Angela Cannon collection.  
• Kovdorskite - Kovdor Massif, Murmansk Oblast, Russia (miniature).  
• Chlorargyrite/Bromian Chlorargyrite/Iodargyrite - Broken Hill 

Proprietary Mine, New South Wales, Australia (small cabinet).  
• Copper and Chalcedony - Mount Elliott Mine, Queensland, Australia 

(miniature).  
• Tincalconite pseudomorph after Borax - Searles Lake, San 

Bernardino County, California (small cabinet). Type locality for 

tincalconite.  
• Rhodochrosite - Santa Eulalia Mining District, Chihuahua, Mexico 

(miniature).  
• Topaz and Quartz - Skardu District, Gilgit-Baltistan, Pakistan 

(miniature).  
• Autunite - Nanjingqiao Uranium Deposit, Hunan, China (thumbnail).  
• Vivianite - Huanuni Mine, Oruro, Bolivia (miniature).  
• Halite Stalactite - Compass Minerals Property, Great Salt Lake, Utah 

(large cabinet).  
• Zircon - Palermo #1 Mine, Grafton County, New Hampshire 

(thumbnail).  
• Wulfenite - Four uncommon localities (thumbnails/micromounts).  
• Pyrrhotite and Calcite - Santa Eulalia Mining District, Chihuahua, 

Mexico (miniature).  
• Cerussite - Flux Mine, Santa Cruz County, Arizona (miniature).  
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• Quartz - Himalaya Mine, San Diego County, California (small 

cabinet).  
• Molybdenite - Jardinera No. 1 Mine, Atacama, Chile (miniature). 

Collected by Terry Szenics.  
 

Be sure to check out the older updates and rare mineral list for some 

unclaimed treasures! 

 

Please visit the update at www.dragon-minerals.com.  
 

Steve Hardinger -- Dragon Minerals  
Affordable minerals, common and rare 
We buy collections 
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